
Sophie Lines <viamed.sophie.lines@gmail.com>

Fwd: Purchase Order GENPO002094 from Sandwell and West Birmingham Hospitals
NHS Trust
1 message

Main Account <viamedinbox@gmail.com> Tue, Mar 11, 2025 at 10:10 AM
To: Sophie Lines <sophie.lines@vmsecure.me.uk>

---------- Forwarded message ---------
From: DOAL, Sukhpreet (SANDWELL AND WEST BIRMINGHAM HOSPITALS NHS TRUST) <sukhpreet.doal@nhs.net>
Date: Tue, 11 Mar 2025 at 10:09
Subject: Re: Purchase Order GENPO002094 from Sandwell and West Birmingham Hospitals NHS Trust
To: Emily Morton <emily.morton@viamed.co.uk>

Good morning Emily,

I hope you are well.

We will amend the order to account for the price increase and the delivery fee. Do you require an amended order sent
before the order is taken off hold?

Kind regards,

Sukhpreet Doal
Scan4Safety Systems Manager
Sandwell & West Birmingham NHS Trust
Midland Metropolitan University Hospital, Grove Lane, Smethwick, B66 2QT
Sandwell Hospital, Hallam Street, West Bromwich, B71 4HJ
Email: sukhpreet.doal@nhs.net
 
Working Hours: Monday - Friday | 7am – 3pm
 

Accredited Level: BEST
 
Suppliers Note
All site visits must be pre-booked via https://intellicentrics.co.uk/sec3ure-passport/ and one of our team must be aware of
the purpose of your visit unless it is for training only.
 

From: Emily Morton <emily.morton@viamed.co.uk>
Sent: 10 March 2025 11:42
To: DOAL, Sukhpreet (SANDWELL AND WEST BIRMINGHAM HOSPITALS NHS TRUST) <sukhpreet.doal@nhs.net>
Subject: Fwd: Purchase Order GENPO002094 from Sandwell and West Birmingham Hospitals NHS Trust
 

You don't often get email from emily.morton@viamed.co.uk. Learn why this is important

  This message originated from outside of NHSmail. Please do not click links or open attachments unless you recognise the sender
and know the content is safe.
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Good morning,

Thank you for your purchase order, this is on hold due to a pricing difference.

We sent a email out in January stating Viamed would be updating prices, effective as of 3rd Febuaruy.
 
1114005 =- £ 56.70
1114006-  = £ 56.70
1114007- = £ 56.70

This order also has a carriage charge of £10.

Please could you let me know how you would like me to proceed

Kind regards

Emily Morton
Office Administrator
Viamed Ltd.

http://www.viamed.co.uk
Email: emily.morton@viamed.co.uk
Tel:   44 (0)1535 634 542
Fax:   44 (0)1535 635 582

Twitter: twitter.com/ViamedLtd
Facebook Page: Search for Viamed Ltd

Company registered in England, No. 01291765.

E-mail Disclaimer
-----------------
GDPR / Privacy Policy available at www.viamed.co.uk/policy
The information in this email is confidential and may be legally privileged.
It is intended solely for the addressee. Access to this email by anyone else is unauthorized.
If you are not the intended recipient, any disclosure, copying, distribution or any action taken or omitted to be taken in
reliance on it, is prohibited and may be unlawful.

If you feel you have received this email in error or would like to be removed from our mailing list, please reply with delete in
the subject line or call  44 (0)1535 634542
-----------------

**************************************************************************************
******************************

This message may contain confidential information. If you are not the intended recipient
please:
i) inform the sender that you have received the message in error before deleting it; and
ii) do not disclose, copy or distribute information in this e-mail or take any action in
relation to its content (to do so is strictly prohibited and may be unlawful).
Thank you for your co-operation.

NHSmail is the secure email, collaboration and directory service available for all NHS
staff in England. NHSmail is approved for exchanging patient data and other sensitive
information with NHSmail and other accredited email services.

For more information and to find out how you can switch visit Joining NHSmail – NHSmail Support
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